



Manish Shah

PHP Developer | WordPress Developer | Laravel Developer

Experienced Web Developer with a demonstrated history of working in the program development industry. Strong engineering professional with a Bachelor's degree focused in Information Technology from Tribhuvan University.

CONTACT

-  9810570523
-  shahmanish877@gmail.com
-  Votepul , Dharan
-  www.manishshah.info.np

EDUCATION

BSc. CSIT

Birendra Memorial College (TU) / Dharan / May, 2016 - January, 2020

Master in Data Science

School of Mathematical Sciences: SMS TU / Kathmandu / March, 2023 - Present

SKILLS

- HTML, CSS, Bootstrap - Experienced
- JavaScript & jQuery - Experienced
- PHP - Experienced
- Laravel - Experienced
- WordPress - Experienced
- VueJS - Beginner

LANGUAGE

Nepali, English, Hindi

EXPERIENCE

-  **WordPress Developer**
Upmedio / Thailand / April, 2022 - Present
-  **WordPress Developer**
Upwork / February, 2021 - Present
-  **Data Delivery Engineer**
Grepss Pvt. Ltd. / Kathmandu / May, 2022 - October, 2022
-  **Laravel Intern**
Pragmatic Technology Pvt. Ltd. / November, 2021 - January, 2022
-  **WordPress Developer**
ZigBee IT Solutions Pvt. Ltd. / October, 2019 - October, 2021
-  **School Lab Inspection & Assistance on ToT**
NTA (Nepal Telecommunication Authority) through Star Office International & Vendor ZigBee IT Solution / March, 2020 - July, 2020

PROJECTS

- Singapores Professional Immigration Consultancy (SPIC)**
<https://www.spic.com.sg/>
- Government Forest Department Website**
<https://www.erfd.gov.np/>
- Elementor Custom Template Injector**
https://github.com/shahmanish877/elementor_template_injector
- BijuliExpress - Laravel**
- Khanepani Billing System - Core PHP**
<https://github.com/shahmanish877/Khanepani-system>
- Yatri Bus - Laravel**
<https://github.com/shahmanish877/webbus>
- Transgender Thailand**
<https://www.transgenderthailand.com/>
- Keller International LLC**
<https://www.kellerexecutivesearch.com/>
- Bangkok Patana School**
<https://www.patana.ac.th/>
- Suffolk Tourist Guide**
<https://www.suffolktouristguide.com/>
- Custom Map Coordinates - WordPress Plugin**
<https://wordpress.org/plugins/custom-map-coord>